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MPUMALANGA PROVINCE
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

lkhamanga Building, Government Boulevard, Riverside Park, Mpumalanga Province
Private Bag X11341, Mbombefa, 1200.
Tel: 013 766 5552/5115, Toll Free Line: 0800 203 116

Litiko le Temfundvo, Umnyango we Fundo Departement van Onderwys Ndzawulo ya Dyondzo

Enquiries: Mr. Maebela CD
Tel. 013 766 5071

Circular No. 8 of 2019

TO: DISTRICT DIRECTORS
CIRCUIT MANAGERS
PRINCIPALS OF SCHOOLS
SCHOOL GOVERNING BODIES -

~ FROM: MR. JR NKOSI |
( ACTING HEAD: EDUCATION

SUBJECT: PERMISION OF INDEPENDENT ELLECTORAL COMMISSION (IEC) TO HAVE
ACCESS TO SCHOOLS

1. The above matter refers.

2. The circular seeks to inform all Principals of schools that the 2019 National and Provincial
elections will take place in May 2019.In preparation for the electoral process, you are
requested to allow IEC to conduct voter education at all school to :

a. Alllearners eligible to vote.
b. Schools to make available residential address of learners from school register to the

IEC.
c. Schools participate in the IEC; voter, civic and democracy education programmes,
L/ which is the core responsibility of the Electoral Commission.

Your cooperation will be highly appreciated.

MR JR NKOSI
ACTING HEAD: EDUCATION

DATE: 5/0’1/20/‘?

s
.l’ ‘}i

W‘*
MPUMALANGA



